CONTRACTING INC. July 16, 2024

City of Frostburg
City Hall Municipal Center

Frostburg, MD 21532

ATTN: Hayden Lindsey, Public Works Director
RE: Frostburg WTP Underdrain PS Replacement

Per your request, please find the attached proposal for the upgrades for underdrain pump

station at Frostburg WTP.
Proposed Cost: $44,500

Scope of work:
¢ Demolish existing pumps and controls
e Furnish and install Grundfos SLV30 Pumps, bases, rails and guide brackets
e Furnish and install control panel and floats. Control panel will have tie in points to
SCADA. MTD to design and program points under separate contract.

e Furnish and modify pipe as necessary.
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions regarding this work.

Sincerely,
Uames &m/tw(

Com-Bro Contracting, Inc.
james.compton@com-bro.com

Com-Bro Contracting, Inc. 6030 Marshalee Dr, Suite 412 Elkridge, MD 21075



